

1 April 1982

Ms. Mary Jane Park
Legislative Library
3rd Floor
North Wing
Legislative Building
Queen's Park
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 1A2

Dear Ms. Park:

Re: United States v. Hooker Chemicals and Plastics Corp. et al.
-Hyde Park Landfill - Civil Action No. 79-989

Further to our conversation, I am enclosing a copy of Dr. Hallett's recent critique of the analytical testing report of the West Coast Technical Services, Inc. prepared in relation to the above-noted matter. We have also enclosed the Report and other recent material filed in regard to this case.

If you are interested in receiving more material on the Hyde Park case, please let me know. I am enclosing a few copies of our newsletter containing stories on Hyde Park. (I hope your library has a subscription.)

Yours truly,
CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Toby Vigod
Counsel

TV:kh
encl.